



REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE OF
LANCASTER COUNTY
SINCE 1856
★ ★ ★

January 25, 2019

Michael Hess, Esquire
Burke & Hess
1672 Manheim Pike
Lancaster, PA 17601

Dear Mr. Hess:

Thank you for your letter of January 22, 2019.

Much of the content of your letter is inaccurate. More importantly, your fundamental request that I issue a statement to support Mr. Fetterman is wholly inappropriate. I am unable to do so for the following reasons:

1. As you know, Mr. Frankhouser and I have independently interviewed the complainant. We both believe that she is credible.
2. As you know, we asked Mr. Fetterman to specifically address the issues at our meeting of January 17, 2019. He declined to address any specifics other than to say that nothing happened.
3. We asked Mr. Fetterman to authorize the County and the District Attorney's office to release specific documents which are contemporaneous with the complaint. Mr. Fetterman has declined to do so.

Your letter of January 22, 2019, is not an acceptable substitute for our expectation that Mr. Fetterman specifically and directly address this matter. Once again, I am asking Mr. Fetterman to address the specific issues with me, Ms. Reed and Mr. Frankhouser at a mutually convenient time, and to authorize the County and the District Attorney's office to specifically release specific contemporaneous documents. Then, and only then, will I be able to reach a conclusion on the allegations regarding Mr. Fetterman's conduct.

Sincerely,

Kirk Radanovic, Chairman
Republican Committee of Lancaster County